Ohio Department of Transportation - Prebid Questions
Project No. 170046

Sale Date - 2/2/2017

ATB-99410 - SR 193-(18.19)(18.77)(22.27)
Question Submitted:

1/26/2017 2:53:46 PM

Will the department consider adding days more days for the 28 day closure period. Three are 3 box culverts to complete with multiple
concrete pours and, one of witch is a 3 sided box with extensive footers. There isn't enough time to construct the 3 culverts with the
amount concrete curing time. QCMS & QCFS are not allowed for 511 items. Normally a box culverts bid in district 4 get 14-21 day closures
depending on the size of the culverts. Please consider adding more days for the closure period so the contractor doesn't have to
incorporated liquidated damages with there bid.
The Department has considered the addition of calendar days, but will not extend the closure duration of 28 days.

Question Submitted:

1/24/2017 7:10:23 AM

There are homes between culvert 18.19 and 18.77 that will be inside the closure and construction of the culverts. Will the contractor be
responsible for access issues for the residents?
Per CMS 614.02 A "for local traffic, provide and safely maintain drives, roads, run-arounds, walks, structures, and other facilities..."
Question Submitted:

1/24/2017 7:07:47 AM

Since all three culvert replacements must be completed in the same 28 day closure, will the contractor be allowed to use local roads for
precast, materials and equipment deliveries? One of the culverts will not be accessible from a state route once the other culverts are
under construction.
The contractor would have to get permission from the locals to use local roads as haul routes. They would be responsible for
keeping these roads clean and making any repairs if damaged.
Question Submitted:

1/9/2017 8:08:10 AM

The typical sections show a transition from 301 to 302 over the culvert and then back to 301. Please advise that this is correct.
The typical sections depict the correct pavement build up.
Question Submitted:

1/9/2017 8:05:53 AM

please provide office calcs for this project.
No office calcs will be provided. Please bid accordingly.
Question Submitted:

1/6/2017 9:48:56 AM

One of the Maintaining Traffic notes states that the maximum road closure is 28 consecutive calendar days, is there a 28 day limit for each
culvert?
Plan note "Item 614, Maintaining Traffic (Time Limitation on a Detour)" on plan sheet 8/30 states the following "All culvert work on
ATB-193 shall be completed during the closure..." Therefore, all work shall be done within the 28 day closure.
Question Submitted:

1/6/2017 8:19:39 AM

Can the office calculation be made available for this project?
No office calcs will be provided. Please bid accordingly.

*** DISCLAIMER - Prebid questions and answers provided are for informational purposes only and are not part of the Bid Documents. If a question warrants a clarification, the Department will issue an
addendum addressing the request.
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